RG104 E-1 Box 188

Areasury Depavinent,
WHurean of e Wint,

T@ashingto, ﬁmanuary 7/1895

To the

Superintendent, U.S.Mint,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
Sir:

Referring to your letter of the 5th instant, you are informed
that I have requested the Secretary of the Treasury to cause a trans-
fer to be made from the bullion fund of your Mint , to the Treasury
of the United States, of the sum of twenty-seven thousand dollars
(%27,000.) the same being the amount of Treasury Notes issued under
Act of July 14,1890, received by you in exchange for standard silver
dollars. '

It is unnecessary to ask a transfer for the amount of gold coin re -
ceived by you in exchange for silver dollars., The object in trans-
Terring Treasury Notes is that they may be treated as redeemed in
silver dollars and cancelled.

Respectfully yours,

Director of the Mint.
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NARA RG104, Entry 1, Box 188

[Abstract:] Has requested a transfer of $27,000 being amount of Treas’y Notes issued under Act
7/14/90 — rec’d in exchange for St on Silver Dollars &c.

Treasury Department,
Bureau of the Mint,
Washington, D.C.,
January 7, 1895

To the Superintendent, U.S. Mint,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Sir:

Referring to your letter of the 5Sth instant, you are informed that I have requested the
Secretary of the Treasury to cause a transfer to be made from the bullion fund of your Mint, to
the Treasury of the United States, of the sum of twenty-seven thousand dollars ($27,000.) the
same being the amount of Treasury Notes issued under Act of July 14, 1890, received by your in
exchange for standard silver dollars.

It is unnecessary to ask a transfer for the amount of gold coin received by your in
exchange for silver dollars. The object in transferring Treasury Notes is that they may be treated
as redeemed in silver dollars and cancelled.

Respectfully yours,
R.E. Preston
Director of the Mint.
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